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Re: Aurora Airport - PAC meeting #7 (10/15/24) reminder

From Brandy Steffen <brandy.steffen@jla.us.com>
Date Tue 2024-10-08 8:00 AM
To ben.williams@liturgica.com <ben.williams@liturgica.com>
Cc BEACH Anthony <Anthony.BEACH@odav.oregon.gov>

Hi Ben,

Thanks for the email. In the October PAC meeting we will review the refined alternatives, PAC feedback form results,
answer PAC questions, and review the preferred alternative. We’ll also talk about next steps for the project. I hope that
helps answer your question.

Thanks,
Brandy
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From: ben.williams@liturgica.com <ben.williams@liturgica.com>
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 3:05 PM
To: Brandy Steffen <brandy.steffen@jla.us.com>
Subject: Re: Aurora Airport - PAC meeting #7 (10/15/24) reminder
 
Hi Brandy;

I have a question about your email below Re: the next PAC meeting.

You say: Topic: Continue discussions about the Aurora State Airport Master Plan Alternatives.
I thought the next meeting, following the reduction of alternatives down to the final three as presented at the last PAC
meeting, would be the presentation for the preferred alternative.

What is there to “discuss” given that the FAA orientation is one of the three and FAA said select one of these
expansion alternatives or be moved to “maintenance only?”

Thanks

Ben Williams

On Oct 4, 2024, at 2:37 PM, Brandy Steffen <brandy.steffen@jla.us.com> wrote:
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Hello everyone,

I wanted to send you a reminder for our next meeting on October 15. We won't be sending any other
materials before the meeting; however, the summary from our last meeting has been added to the
website's meeting page. 

Date/Time: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 from 5:00-8:00 p.m. 
Topic: Continue discussions about the Aurora State Airport Master Plan Alternatives. 
Materials: agenda (posted at publicproject.net/AuroraAirport)
Location: Zoom

PAC members have been registered via Zoom and will get an email directly from Zoom with the
login information (please check your junk folder). Please do not forward this email to anyone.
Anyone else can attend the virtual meeting with this link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84488377615

If you have any questions, please reach out to me. 

Thanks,
Brandy
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From: Brandy Steffen <brandy.steffen@jla.us.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 11:49 AM
Cc: Anthony.BEACH@aviation.state.or.us <Anthony.BEACH@aviation.state.or.us>
Subject: Aurora Airport - PAC meeting #7 scheduled for Tuesday, October 15, 2024
 
Hi PAC members,

Thank you all so much for taking the time to submit your comments to the team over the last month.
Some of you submitted very lengthy responses and the technical team needs more time to review and
draft responses that we can bring back to the group. We also want to be respectful of your time, so we are
going to reschedule our September 17 meeting to October 15. 

Date/Time: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 from 5:00-8:00 p.m. (please note this is an hour longer than our
normal meeting time). 
Topic: Continue discussions about the Aurora State Airport Master Plan Alternatives. 
Materials: Posted on the website: https://publicproject.net/AuroraAirport# 
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

If you have any questions about the reschedule (or anything else) please reach out to me. 

Thanks,
Brandy 
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